
	
   WRITTEN ALLEGATION

	Docket Number
     
	Date Filed   /  /    
	OTN/LiveScan Number
     
	Allegation Number
     
	Incident Number
     

	Juvenile Name
	First
[bookmark: Text80]     
	Middle
[bookmark: Text85]     
	Last
[bookmark: Text86]     




	Inchoate Offense
	|_| Attempt
     18 901 A
	|_| Solicitation
     18 902 A
	|_| Conspiracy 
     18 903
	
	[bookmark: Text87]Number of Victims Age 60 or Older   

	

	|_|
	[bookmark: Text63]   
	[bookmark: Text64]     
	[bookmark: Text65]     
	of the
	[bookmark: Text66]     
	[bookmark: Text67]     
	[bookmark: Text68]     
	[bookmark: Text69]     
	[bookmark: Text70]     

	Lead?
	Offense#
	Section
	Subsection
	
	PA Statute (Title)
	Counts
	Grade
	NCIC Offense Code
	UCR/NIBRS Code

	PennDOT Data
(if applicable)
	Accident Number
	[bookmark: Text71]     
	|_| Safety Zone
	|_| Work Zone

	Statute Description (include the name of statute or ordinance):      



	Inchoate Offense
	|_| Attempt
     18 901 A
	|_| Solicitation
     18 902 A
	|_| Conspiracy 
     18 903
	
	Number of Victims Age 60 or Older   

	

	|_|
	   
	     
	     
	of the
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Lead?
	Offense#
	Section
	Subsection
	
	PA Statute (Title)
	Counts
	Grade
	NCIC Offense Code
	UCR/NIBRS Code

	PennDOT Data
(if applicable)
	Accident Number
	     
	|_| Safety Zone
	|_| Work Zone

	Statute Description (include the name of statute or ordinance):      



	Inchoate Offense
	|_| Attempt
     18 901 A
	|_| Solicitation
     18 902 A
	|_| Conspiracy 
     18 903
	
	Number of Victims Age 60 or Older   

	

	|_|
	   
	     
	     
	of the
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Lead?
	Offense#
	Section
	Subsection
	
	PA Statute (Title)
	Counts
	Grade
	NCIC Offense Code
	UCR/NIBRS Code

	PennDOT Data
(if applicable)
	Accident Number
	     
	|_| Safety Zone
	|_| Work Zone

	Statute Description (include the name of statute or ordinance):      



	Inchoate Offense
	|_| Attempt
     18 901 A
	|_| Solicitation
     18 902 A
	|_| Conspiracy 
     18 903
	
	Number of Victims Age 60 or Older   

	

	|_|
	   
	     
	     
	of the
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Lead?
	Offense#
	Section
	Subsection
	
	PA Statute (Title)
	Counts
	Grade
	NCIC Offense Code
	UCR/NIBRS Code

	PennDOT Data
(if applicable)
	Accident Number
	     
	|_| Safety Zone
	|_| Work Zone

	Statute Description (include the name of statute or ordinance):      



	Inchoate Offense
	|_| Attempt
     18 901 A
	|_| Solicitation
     18 902 A
	|_| Conspiracy 
     18 903
	
	Number of Victims Age 60 or Older   

	

	|_|
	   
	     
	     
	of the
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Lead?
	Offense#
	Section
	Subsection
	
	PA Statute (Title)
	Counts
	Grade
	NCIC Offense Code
	UCR/NIBRS Code

	PennDOT Data
(if applicable)
	Accident Number
	     
	|_| Safety Zone
	|_| Work Zone

	Statute Description (include the name of statute or ordinance):      





AOPC J232A – Offenses Addendum – Rev. 12/21                                                           	Page    of   

image1.png




